

Fwd: OFHP - Media Briefing

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 10:20:55 -0500

Hi Scott,

Seems likely that there will be discussions with the others.

Ron

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bonnie Lemcke <Bonnie.Lemcke@ofina.on.ca>
Date: March 2, 2017 at 10:15:55 AM EST
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>, Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Christina Zhang <Christina.Zhang@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: RE: OFHP - Media Briefing

They have not asked for a briefing yet but ... I suspect I will get calls. I have just sent them the press release.

Bonnie

-----Original Message-----

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:13 AM
To: Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Bonnie Lemcke <Bonnie.Lemcke@ofina.on.ca>; Christina Zhang <Christina.Zhang@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: Re: OFHP - Media Briefing

Hi,

The Deputy asked if other rating agencies would be talked to on this?

Have any others asked for a conversation?

Ron

On Mar 2, 2017, at 9:37 AM, Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca> wrote:

Hi Bonnie. This can be shared with DBRS now in advance of our 11 o'clock call.

Thanks,

Gadi

Original Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Gadi Mayman

Subject: OFHP - Media Briefing

<OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx>

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.